Dated :

DAMAN MUNICIPAL COUNCIL, DAMAN

E-TENDER (ON LINE) INVITATION NOTICE NO. 01/2017-2018.
No. 18/G-01/DMC/2017-18/ { 3

07 /0472017

mz aD,-ZT: ?3 M;’QJ‘;’S ?,lstc ;uﬁcg invites tender through On-line on https.//daman.nprocure.com from the eligible Contractors and those
pp .E.S., Railway and State P.W.D. (appropriate category) for the following works and schedule:

Name of Work Tender Estimated Cost Amont;gt of Tend:r Al Time Limit
ID No. (in Rs.) E (hgn eI
{in Rs.) Refundable}
Design, Build, Commissioning with 1 year
free comprehensive plus 4 year operation & ?;;ps,;f: ’Fs.\?;?é’rzrgg R(séullfsa’e?:\ig ° Rs.10,000.00 | 12 Months
mal_ntenance of Sewage treatment plant in | 253641 Sixty One Lakhs Fity |Lakhs Twenty Three| (Rupees Ten including
Moti Dar_nan of 4.21 MLD capacity based on Thousand Seven Thousand Fourteen | Thousand Only) |  monsoon
Sequential Batch Reactor Technology Hundred Thirty Seven Only)
Only)

*0On line downloading of tender documents
Pre-bid meeting

Up to 24.04.17, 16.00 hrs.

On 17.04.2017, 16.00 hrs.

*On line submission of Tender Up to 24.04.2017, 18.00 hrs.

*On line Opening of Technical Bid On 28.04.2017,15.00 hrs onwards
*Bidders have to submit price bid in electronic format only on https://daman.nprocure.com website till the last date and time for
submission. Price Bid in physical format shall not be accepted in any case.

Tender Fee shall be submitted in form of Demand Drafl in favour of Chief Officer, DMC, Daman and The bidder shall submit EMD in
form of DD/FDR/BG. The bidder may submit 50% of earnest money in form of Bank Guarantee and remaining 50% in form of
DD/FDR issued by a schedule/nationalize bank. The DD/FDR and Bank Guarantee should be in favour of Chief Officer, DMC,
Daman. Similar works experience are required for qualifying upto the extent of required amount i.e. three works of 40% of
Estimated Tender Cost or two works of 60% of Estimated Tender Cost or one work of 80% of Estimated Tender Cost, (Certificate of
Registration for AA class Contractor, VAT Registration from VAT Dept. Pan Card, EPF Registration should be attached in addition
to other requirement for bidding in hard copy in the office of the tender inviting authority by RPAD/Speed Post to be submitted on or
before 27.04.2017 upto 18.00 hours in the office of the Chief Officer, D.M.C., Daman. In case, physical submission through
RPAD/speed post, the Tender Inviting Authority shall not be responsible for any postal delay or loss of documents. (Refer Tender
terms and condition}

The Tender Inviting Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tender to be received without assigning any
reasons thereof.

In case bidder needs any clarification or if training required for participating in online tender, they can conlact the following office :-
“(n) Code Solution — A Division, GNFC Ltd" 403, GNFC Info Tower, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad — 380054, Gujarat (India)

E-mail :- nprocure@gnvfc.net ; Fax + 91 79 26857321 ; Website : www._nprocure.com

Sd/-

{Karanjit Vadodaria)
Chief Officer,
Daman Municipal Council,
Baman.

Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator, Secretariat, Daman.

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION TO :- ’ ‘
The Development Commissioner, U.T. of Daman & D:u'. Secretariat, Daman.
The Finance Secretary, U.T. of Daman & Diu, Secretariat, Daman.

The Collector, Daman. ) ;
The Superintending Engineer, PWD, Daman (5 Copies), Fort Area, Moti Daman.

Copyto: ) _ .
N.1.C., Secretariat, Daman for publication on web site www.daman.nic.in

Assistant Engineer, Sub Division No. 1,111 & IV, Daman
Hon'ble President, Daman Municipal Council, Daman.
Account Section, Daman Municipal Council, Daman.

All the Municipal Notice Boards.




